

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

505 VAN NESS AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3298



June 18, 2026

Thomas Diaz
SCE Regulatory Affairs - Infrastructure Licensing
Southern California Edison
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue
Rosemead, California 91770

RE: Application Completeness for Southern California Edison's (SCE's) Eldorado-Pisgah-Lugo Transmission Line Rating Remediation Project (Application 23-04-009)

Dear Mr. Diaz:

On September 5, 2025, Southern California Edison (SCE) filed an application for a Permit to Construct (PTC) and Proponent's Environmental Assessment (PEA) for the proposed Eldorado-Pisgah-Lugo Transmission Line Rating Remediation Project (Project). The California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) Energy Division CEQA Unit and consultant team provided comments in the completeness review, in accordance with *2019 Guidelines for Energy Project Applications Requiring CEQA Compliance: Pre-filing and Proponent's Environmental Assessments* (PEA Checklist) and the CPUC's Information and Criteria List. The Energy Division finds that the PEA contains sufficient information to satisfy the requirements of the PEA Checklist and CPUC's Information and Criteria List and hereby deems the application complete.

Please do not hesitate to contact me by email at anthony.chan@cpuc.ca.gov if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Andrew Chan

Anthony Chan
Project Manager, Energy Division

cc: David De Leon, Southern California Edison
Lauren P. Goschke, Southern California Edison
Case Administration, Southern California Edison
Susanne Heim and Jessica Koteen, Panorama Environmental, Inc.